
RFP 2017-0054 Grants Research Solution 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Can you please provide the City’s average annual grant revenue?  
Answer: Varies from $7M -$10 M per year as a rough estimate. 
 

2. Have you had demonstrations and/or conversations with grants management vendors? If so, with 
whom?  
Answer: No demonstrations have been provided for this RFP. 
 

3. Have you had any assistance in preparing this RFP? If so, from whom?  
Answer: No, the scope of services was created internally by department subject matter experts. 
 

4. Has a budget been approved for this project? If so, for how much?  
Answer: The budget will not be shared for this RFP. 
 

5. Does the City have a preference regarding a SaaS vs a non-SaaS solution?  
Answer: The City is open to all solutions but would prefer a cloud-based system. 
 

6. What is the estimated number of system users?  
Answer: Less than 5. 
 

7. Does the City have an anticipated project timeline (project kick-off, system go-live, etc.)?  
Answer: Must be ready for launch by January 2018. 
 

8. Can you provide clarification regarding what is meant by “Examine information that has already 
been further refined from agency program officers (e.g., information that increases the chance of 
winning) that is publicly unavailable.”  
Answer: Meaning that some grant opportunities are being interpreted by individuals who have 
compiled previous records of said grants opportunities and can make informed conclusions about 
characteristics that make for a winning proposal.  
 

9. Does the City currently utilize a system for post-award management, if so, what system?  
Answer: We use JDE, our financial management system.  
 

10. What system is used by the City to post grant funding opportunities? 
Answer: The City does not post any funding opportunities. 
 

11. Are the individuals that manage grants post-award involved in this solicitation?  
Answer: Yes. 
Are they the same individuals that research and apply for grants? 
Answer: No. 
 
 



12. Please provide the amount of grant funding that is managed in the current Grants Research 
Solution? 
Answer: The City will not be managing the grant funds in the grants research solution. 
 

13. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
 (like,from India or Canada) 
Answer: The City is open to reviewing all opportunities. 
 

14. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Answer: Not necessarily but we will need demonstrations of the interface to meet requirements if 
the committee deems it is needed. 
 

15. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
        (like, from India or Canada) 
Answer: The City is open to reviewing all opportunities. 
 

16. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Answer: Reference section 8.2 Submittal Requirements.  

 


